

Duke Energy Kentucky  
4580 Olympic Blvd.  
Erlanger, Kentucky 41018

KY.P.S.C. Gas No. 2  
~~Thirteenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 62  
Cancels and Supersedes  
~~Twelfth~~ Revised Sheet No. 62  
Page 1 of 1

Deleted: Twelfth

Deleted: Eleventh

### RIDER DSMR

### DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT RATE

The Demand Side Management Rate (DSMR) shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of Rider DSM, Demand Side Management Cost Recovery Rider, Sheet No. 61 of this Tariff.

The DSMR to be applied to residential customer bills is (\$0.038919) per hundred cubic feet.

Deleted: (I)†

(T)

A Home Energy Assistance Program (HEA) charge of \$0.10 will be applied monthly to residential customer bills through ~~December 2017~~.

Deleted: September

Deleted: 4

The DSMR to be applied to non-residential service customer bills is \$0.00 per hundred cubic feet.

Issued by authority of an Order by the Kentucky Public Service  
Commission in Case No. 2014-~~dated~~.

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 00313

Issued: ~~March 26, 2014~~

Deleted: December 19, 2013

Effective: ~~September 25, 2014~~

Deleted: December 23, 2013

Issued by James P. Henning, President /s/ James P. Henning

Deleted: January 2, 2014

Duke Energy Kentucky  
4580 Olympic Blvd.  
Erlanger, Kentucky 41018

KY.P.S.C. Gas No. 2  
Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 62  
Cancels and Supersedes  
Twelfth Revised Sheet No. 62  
Page 1 of 1

---

**RIDER DSMR**  
**DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT RATE**

The Demand Side Management Rate (DSMR) shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of Rider DSM, Demand Side Management Cost Recovery Rider, Sheet No. 61 of this Tariff.

The DSMR to be applied to residential customer bills is (\$0.038919) per hundred cubic feet.

A Home Energy Assistance Program (HEA) charge of \$0.10 will be applied monthly to residential customer bills through December 2017.

(T)

The DSMR to be applied to non-residential service customer bills is \$0.00 per hundred cubic feet.

Issued by authority of an Order by the Kentucky Public Service  
Commission in Case No. 2014-\_\_\_\_\_ dated \_\_\_\_\_

---

Issued: March 26, 2014

Effective: September 25, 2014

Issued by James P. Henning, President /s/ James P. Henning

Duke Energy Kentucky  
4580 Olympic Blvd.  
Erlanger, KY 41018

KY.P.S.C. Electric No. 2  
~~Thirteenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 78  
Cancels and Supersedes  
~~Twelfth~~ Revised Sheet No. 78  
Page 1 of 1

Deleted: Twelfth

Deleted: Eleventh

### RIDER DSMR

### DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT RATE

The Demand Side Management Rate (DSMR) shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of Rider DSM, Demand Side Management Cost Recovery Rider, Sheet No. 75 of this Tariff.

The DSMR to be applied to residential customer bills is \$0.002003 per kilowatt-hour.

Deleted: I

A Home Energy Assistance Program (HEA) charge of \$0.10 will be applied monthly to residential customer bills through ~~December 2017~~.

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Deleted: September

Deleted: 4

The DSMR to be applied to non-residential distribution service customer bills is \$0.001132 per kilowatt-hour.

Deleted: I

The DSMR to be applied for transmission service customer bills is \$0.001070 per kilowatt-hour.

Issued by authority of the Kentucky Public Service Commission  
in Case No. 2014-~~\_\_\_\_\_~~ dated ~~\_\_\_\_\_~~.

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 00313

Issued: ~~March 26, 2014~~

Deleted: December 19, 2013

Effective: ~~September 25, 2014~~

Deleted: December 23, 2013

Issued by James P. Henning, President/s/James P. Henning

Deleted: January 2, 2014

Duke Energy Kentucky  
4580 Olympic Blvd.  
Erlanger, KY 41018

KY.P.S.C. Electric No. 2  
Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 78  
Cancels and Supersedes  
Twelfth Revised Sheet No. 78  
Page 1 of 1

---

**RIDER DSMR**

**DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT RATE**

The Demand Side Management Rate (DSMR) shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of Rider DSM, Demand Side Management Cost Recovery Rider, Sheet No. 75 of this Tariff.

The DSMR to be applied to residential customer bills is \$0.002003 per kilowatt-hour.

A Home Energy Assistance Program (HEA) charge of \$0.10 will be applied monthly to residential customer bills through December 2017.

(T)

The DSMR to be applied to non-residential distribution service customer bills is \$0.001132 per kilowatt-hour.

The DSMR to be applied for transmission service customer bills is \$0.001070 per kilowatt-hour.

Issued by authority of the Kentucky Public Service Commission  
in Case No. 2014-\_\_\_\_\_ dated \_\_\_\_\_.

---

Issued: March 26, 2014  
Effective: September 25, 2014  
Issued by James P. Henning, President/s/JamesP.Henning